

Gustavo Adolfo

Meza De Lama

Software Engineer

www.gmezadelama.com

Software Engineer, with over ten years of experience in Software Development Projects, certificated in Unity and Java. Participated in various projects fulfilling tasks related to software life/ development cycle. Passionate about video games and programming, always informed about the video game industry, looking for learning new technologies and facing new challenges.

OTHERS

Global Game Jam – Lima
2014, 2015, 2016

Prize: Business Creativity
Project 2008. Category:
Best Peruvian Computer
Project.

Independent Game
Developer Association.
Member since 2014.

LANGUAGES



Proficient



Intermediate



Native

References

Rein Petersen
Excel SoftSources
Managing Partner
+51 975 445 828
rein.petersen@excelsoftsources.com

CONTACT



gmezadelama@gmail.com



[linkedin.com/in/gmezadelama/](https://www.linkedin.com/in/gmezadelama/)



[gmezadelama](https://github.com/gmezadelama)

Experience

- ❖ **Excel Softsources**
Software Developer. 08/2015 – 05/2016
Full Stack developer for companies located in USA.
Migration and refactoring of the client's main product, a responsive web tool for Video Ad Monetization.
 - HTML5 / CSS
 - React
 - NodeJS / Express
 - Rest
 - MongoDB
 - Kanban
- ❖ **Belatrix Software Factory**
Senior Developer. 09/2013 – 07/2015
Front-end and back-end developer in multiple projects of companies located in USA, interacting directly with clients and remote team.
Game Developer in Unity for occasional events like job fairs.
Lead programmer and mentor in working teams.
 - HTML5 / CSS
 - AngularJS
 - Rest
 - J2EE
 - MySQL
 - Unity3D
 - Scrum
- ❖ **SUNAT (acronym in Spanish):**
National Superintendence of Tax Administration
Specialized Analyst. 09/2010 – 02/2013
Maintenance of the Integrated Collected System Project, tool with thousands of transactions per day.
Representing SUNAT in the transferring process of a system for Chemical Inputs Registering from Peruvian Ministry of Production.
Inter-American Development Bank Consultant. 07/2009 – 04/2010
Redesign of the Customs Management System financed by the Inter-American Development Bank.
Developer Analyst. 03/2006 – 07/2009
Part of the Online Business Constitution Project, winner of Business Creativity Project in the category Computer Project, 2008. The project contributed to position Peru as the No. 1 country in South America for businesses according to the 2011 Doing Business ranking.
 - J2EE: Spring MV EJB.
 - UML
 - Dojo Toolkit
 - SOAP
 - WebLogic
 - Informix 4GL
 - Oracle 11g

Education

- ✓ **Pontifical Catholic University of Peru.**
Software Engineer. 2010
Bachelor of Software Engineering. 1999 - 2005
 - ✓ **Unity Certified Developer. 05/2016**
https://certification.unity.com/certification-lookup?last_name=Meza+De+Lama&certification_id=2016054-26C492
 - ✓ **Sun Certified Java Programmer, SE 6 Certification. 07/2010**
 - ✓ **Game Design and Game Programming with Unity Specialization. Area51.** Lima, Peru. (Face-to-face)
04/2013 – 10/2013
 - ✓ **Game Design and Development with Unity Specialization. Coursera – Michigan State University.** (Online).
In Progress. Capstone Project (July 18 to September 19) remains to complete the specialization.
 - ✓ **Information Technology Project Management Specialization. Cibertec.** Lima, Peru (Face-to-face)
04/2009 – 08/2009
- Other Online Courses.**
- ✓ Computer Graphics. Edx – UC San Diego (Verified Certificate) 07/2016
 - ✓ Gamification. Coursera - Penn State University (Verified Certificate) 05/2013
 - ✓ Machine Learning. Coursera - Stanford. (Statement of accomplishment) 10/2012